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WATERTOWN MEMO

DPW - Street/Solid Waste Division

To: Alderperson Davis and Public Safety Committee Members
From: Stacy Winkelman
Date: September 24, 2024

Subject: Agenda Item — Sign Request

Background

Ed Bruenig who owns the property at 1412 Oconomowoc Avenue has requested a “Do Not Block
Driveway” sign to be placed at a driveway entrance to the northwest side of his property located
off of Willow Street by the boat launch. Numerous people use this area for fishing and have been
blocking his driveway entrance with their parked cars.

Budget Goal
Sign would be taken out of account 01-54-41-18 Signs and Markings Supplies & Expense.

Financial Impact

Minimal cost for sign and post; items are most likely in our stock.

Recommendation

It is my recommendation to approve this sign installation to assist this property owner with
access to his driveway. Similar signs have been put up on Milwaukee Street by the gas station and
Cady Street by City Hall’s parking lot.

2024 Operational Goals

1. Proactively maintains and improves our parks and infrastructure in an effort to ensure
quality, safety and compliance

Supports employee retention and growth, and also works to address critical staffing areas
Invests in the assessment, strategic planning and maintenance of our city buildings
Promotes and fosters innovative approaches for community development and growth

GIE NN

Maintains a safe and healthy community, and expands community education on safety
and health
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